

Lorraine Lam

RUNNER / JUNIOR RESEARCHER



+44 7909750500



lorrainelam@hotmail.com



London



Clean Drivers License

PROFILE

I believe strongly in the power of visual media in raising awareness and the resolution of environmental issues. - my experience with BBC Studios productions 'Horizon' and 'Sky at Night' has cemented this. I am disciplined, organised and love working with other people - skills reflected in my previous customer facing roles.

KEY SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Lightroom

Microsoft Office

Full Clean UK Driving License (4 years)

PADI Diving License (Open)

Matlab,, R and Phreeqc coding

Cantonese (Conversational)

EDUCATION

University of Bristol | BSC

2:1 honours | Environmental Geoscience

St George's Ascot | A levels

ABB (Geography, Maths, Physics)

INTERESTS

Amateur Photography - instagram account @lamysnap

Team and Solo Sports - squash, diving, badminton and climbing

REFERENCE

Steve Crabtree
Editor | Horizon
steve.crabtree@bbc.co.uk

Ross Kirby
Shooting AP | Horizon
rwkirby2@gmail.com

Tim Usborne
Series Producer | Sky at Night (2017)
timusborne@gmail.com

TV & MEDIA EXPERIENCES

JUNIOR RESEARCHER
(2018)

Horizon - BBC Studios

- Operating on shoots for multiple productions.
- Providing supporting research
- Transcribing interviews
- Writing proposals for future episodes

INTERN
(2017)

Sky at Night - BBC Studios

- Researched upcoming projects
- Fact checking scripts
- Operating on night shoots
- Organising shooting locations
- Developed relations with the Chinese Space Administration

VOLUNTEER
(2017)

Witness the Wild - Wildscreen

- Aided in public communications
- Help setup for outdoor viewings

OTHER EMPLOYMENT

WAITRESS/BARTENDER
(2017-2018)

Bar One - Ascot

- Organised large parties
- Helped run the reception at the club

SALES CONSULTANT
(2015-2016)

Jack Wills - Bristol & Eton

- Directly involved with customer service over the phone and in person
- Helped promote the store and conducted surveys on social media

WAITRESS
(2013-2015)

Misugo - Windsor

INTERN
(2014)

EcoHab Consultancy - Oxfordshire

- Conducted a dormice survey
- Seeded a green roof in Greenwich
- Sorted through invertebrate samples from a pitfall trap